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November 22, 2011

Hon. Jaclyn A. Brilling
Secretary

Public Service Commission
3 Empire Plaza

Albany, New York 12223

Re: Case 09-E-0115- Petition of Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc for Approval of
Changes to Demand Response Programs

Dear Ms. Brilling,

Consumer Power Advocates wish to be an active party in the above captioned case. CPA isa
membership organization of leading universities and medical institutions in New York City, and
has actively participated in all Con Edison rate cases since its founding in 2002. All of our
members are customers of Con Edison, and participate actively in competitive energy markets, and
some are enrolled in the Rider U distribution load relief program or other demand management
efforts. Therefore, CPA has an interest in this case.

Correspondence may be addressed to:

Catherine M. Luthin

Executive Director, Consumer Power Advocates
15 Walling Place

Avon-By-The-Sea, NJ 07717
cluthin@Iuthin.com

Ph: 732.774.0005

Fax: 732.774.0049

and:

John J. Dowling, P.E.
4812 Foxwood Dr S
Clifton Park, NY 10265
jdowling@luthin.com
Ph: 518.339.4255

Fax: 631.899.9043

We request a paper copy of the original filing be provided.

Very truly yours,

/ss/ John J. Dowling

John J. Dowling, P.E.

15 Walling Place, Avon, NJ 07717
Tel 732-774-0005 Fax 732-774-0049
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